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Engineering Faculty Document No. 8-11
June 21, 2010
Page 1 of 1

TO: The Faculty of the College of Engineering
FROM: The Faculty of the School of Aeronautics and Astronautics

RE: Deletion of AAE 55700

The faculty of the School of Aeronautics and Astronautics has approved the deletion of the
following course. This action is now submitted to the Engineering Faculty with a
recommendation for approval.

AAE 55700 Inelastic Behavior of Materials and Structures
Sem. 2, Class 3, Cr. 3.
Prerequisite: consent of instructor

~Yield criterion; stress-strain relations of plasticity; limit analysis and applications to structures;

plane strain, slipline fields, applications to metal forming processes; plane stress, field of
characteristics; viscoelastic models, their interrelation and associated constitutive equations;
applications to boundary value problems.

Reason:
The course has not been taught for an extended period of time and content is included in
currently offered courses. Course has been deleted from the curriculum.

*7%%
Tom I-P. Shih, Professor and Head
School of Aeronautics & Astronautics
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